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Computer Sciences Corporation
WWW.C5¢.com

September 26, 2007 QCT 0 1 2007
BY: —

Federal Communications Commission

ATTN: Revenue and Receivables Operations Group
445 12™ Street, S.W. Room 1A767

Washington, DC 20554

o0S 1567

Dear Sir/Madam:

Subject: Turning in 23 Earth Station Licenses

DynCorp/CSC is turning in the FCC license to 23 earth stations listed below
effective September 28, 2007. The earth stations were taken out of service on July

31, 2007, and CSC is in the process of de-installing those sites.

Please direct any questions or correspondence concerning this to the Undersigned at
703-818-4683 or email greed6 @csc.com.
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Sincerely,

Gerald Reed

Gerald Reed

CSC Federal System — North American Public Sector
15000 Conference Center Drive

Chantilly, VA 20151
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Cc: Gerard Tribie

North American Public Sector
Civil Division

15000 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, Virginia 20151
703.818.4971 Fax 703.818.4723



